Todd Jackson, PE

202 Norwood St. West Georgetown, Texas 78628 **Home:** (512) 943-0903

Cell: (512) 569-7447

Halff Associates, Inc. Two Sierra Way, Suite 105 Georgetown, Texas 78626 **Office:** (512) 942-6232

Fax: (512) 869-0089

Email: tjackson@halff.com

Profile:

Mr. Jackson joined Halff Associates in 1996. While at Halff, his efforts have included the design and management of water, wastewater, paving, drainage, utility coordination, and subsurface utility engineering projects for public sector clients throughout Texas and New Mexico. Throughout his career, Mr. Jackson has received extensive training in leadership, management, and budget development. Currently, Mr. Jackson manages Halff's Georgetown office.

Education & Credentials:

Bachelor of Science/Civil Engineering

Louisiana Tech University (1996)

Licenses and Registrations

Licensed Professional Engineer

State of Texas
No. 88530
(July 2001)
State of New Mexico
No. 15744
(July 2002)
State of Missouri
No. 2002016436
(July 2002)
State of Louisiana
No. 31683
(March 2005)
State of Oklahoma
No. 23940
(May 2009)

Professional Career:

Halff Associates, Inc:

1996 – 2001: Project Engineer, Dallas, Texas

2002 – 2009: Team Leader/Project Manager, Austin, Texas

2009 – 2011: Vice President, Austin, Texas

2011 - Present: Vice President and Georgetown Office Manager, Georgetown, Texas

Community Involvement:

Leadership Georgetown Graduate (2012)

Leadership Round Rock Graduate (2003)

Meals on Wheels participant (Travis and Williamson County)

Worship Leader (Hill Country Bible Church, Round Rock)